First Nations Summit

URGENT MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 11, 2023

TO: FNS Chiefs, Chief Negotiators, Treaty Main Tables & Official Delegates

FROM: First Nations Summit # PAGES: 1

RE: FIRST NATIONS SUMMIT ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION for JUNE 2023 First
Nations Summit Meeting

The First Nations Summit has secured rates for the June 14 & 15, 2023 First Nations
Summit meeting at the FOUR POINTS BY SHERATON VANCOUVER AIRPORT (8368
Alexandra Road, Richmond, BC V6X 4A6)

Room Rates (Government/First Nations rate):
STANDARD KING or ROOM WITH 2 DOUBLE BEDS $265+16% taxes, per room
Note: Daily parking charges of $10 plus tax are extra

The above rate is quoted per night, based on Single/Double occupancy and dependent
on hotel availability.

To book a room:
Please contact the reservations department as follows:

Send email request to Email address: sales@bestwesternplusvancouverairport.com with
the Subject Line: June 13-15, 2023

In the body of the message please include the following information:
= Guest’s full name, address, phone, email
= Dates required
= Preferred room type - either KING ROOM or ROOM WITH 2 DOUBLE BEDS

Important notes:

= Accommodation is at the FOUR POINTS BY SHERATON VANCOUVER AIRPORT. Due
to an email issue being experienced at the Four Points hotel, we have been provided
an alternate email address hosted by the Best Western Plus.

= This rate is valid until May 25, 2023 and is subject to hotel availability. Please book
early to secure this rate and to avoid disappointment.

= Cancellation policy is by 12 noon (PST), 24 hours prior to arrival for individual
reservations. Reservations cancelled less than 24 hours prior to arrival will be charged
a penalty. Please call the Hotel directly to cancel reservations.
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